MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TULARE
MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT, HELD AT THE OFFICES OF THE DISTRICT,
MEFFORD FIELD, TULARE, CALIFORNIA ON THE 13" DAY OF NOVEMBER 2018,

AT THE HOUR OF 1:00 P.M. OF SAID DAY

Present at the meeting called at 1:20 p.m. at the place above designated were: Charlie Pitigliano,
presiding, Robert Clark, Pat Nunes, and Chuck Mayer. Robert Uchita and Stan Creelman were
absent. Also present at the Board Meeting were John Avila, District Manager, Michelle Dempsey,
Operations Director, and Chad M. Lew, counsel for the District.

Agenda Item No. 1: Citizen Comments.
Charlic Pitigliano opened the floor to citizen comments, but there were no comments from the

public.

Agenda Item No. 2: Review Minutes of October 9, 2018, Board of Trustees Meeting.

The minutes of the meeting held on October 9, 2018, were presented to the board in writing and
reviewed. Upon a motion made by Robert Clark, seconded by, Pat Nunes, and unanimously carried,
the minutes of the meeting held on October 9, 2018, were approved as presented.

Agenda Item No. 3: Additions / Approval of Agenda.
There were no additions to the agenda.

Agenda Item No. 4: Payment of Check Number 5520 - 5562, Electronic Fund Transfers (EFTPS)
from Union Bank to the IRS for Social Security, Medicare and Federal Tax Payments and Union
Bank Charges and Credits.

The board members reviewed the District’s Union Bank checking account, check numbers 5520 -
5562, the electronic fund transfers (EFTPS) for payment of Social Security, Medicare and Federal
Tax Payments to the IRS, and the electronic debit payments from the District’s Union Bank account.
Upon a motion duly made by Pat Nunes, seconded by Robert Clark, and unanimously carried, the
Union Bank checking account, check numbers 5520 - 5562, the electronic fund transfers (EFTPS)
for payment of Social Security, Medicare and Federal Tax Payments to the IRS, and the electronic
debit payments from the District’s Union Bank checking account were approved.

Agenda Item No. 5: Michelle’s Report on SOVE, CalPERS and Tipton Health Fair Events in

October.
Michelle provided a report to the board related to her attendance and participation in the SOVE
(Society for Vector Ecology) annual conference, CalPERS conference, and the Tipton 2018 Health,

Safety & Resource Fair.

Agenda Item No. 6: District’s Fleet Status or 2019.
John reviewed with the board the age and mileage of the District’s vehicle fleet. He advised that
some of the District’s vehicles will need to be replaced in the near future duc to age and mileage.
He indicated that he is advised that the CMAS system is not allowing for orders of the trucks the
District would need until sometime in January 2019.




Page 2 of 3.

Agenda Item No. 7: Review Insurance Coverage Obtained for Aircraft.

John reported that the District obtained liability coverage, non-chemical, for the District’s aircraft
with policy limits of $100,000.00/$300,000.00 each person/each occurrence, through Hardy Aviation
Insurance, Inc., with an annual premium of $893.00.

Agenda Item No. 8: Discussion, Consideration and Potential Action on Resolution 2018-02 to
Adopt Amended Conflict of Interest Code.

Chad reviewed with the board the District’s proposed amended conflict of interest code. After some
discussion, upon a motion duly made by Chuck Mayer, seconded by Robert Clark, the board moved
to adopt Resolution 2018-02, a resolution adopting an amended conflict of interest code, with
Charlie Pitigliano, Chuck Mayer, Robert Clark and Pat Nunes, voting yes, with zero no votes, and
Robert Uchita and Stan Creelman absent.

Agenda Item No. 9: Aedes Aegypti KDR “Knockdown Resistance Assay” Results.

John reviewed with the board the results of the Aedes Aegypti Knockdown Results Assay for the 48
specimens that the District sent in for testing. The results showed pesticide resistence in the
specimens testes, and the report recommended pesticide product rotation, application of mixtures
of insecticide classes, mosaic applications of insecticides, and implementation of multiple
intervention types of infested areas.

Agenda Item No. 10: Discussion to Cancel December 11" meeting and Schedule a Special Board
Meeting to Coincide with Annual Christmas Lunch.

John discussed with the board the possibility of cancelling the normal meeting of the board in
December 2018, and scheduling a special board meeting to coincide with the District’s annual
Christmas lunch on December 7, 2018.

Agenda Item No. 11: Report on Progress in Replacing City of Visalia’s Board Representative.
John introduced Chuck Mayer, the newly appointed trustee appointed by the City of Visalia, to fill
the vacancy created by the resignation of Sherry Champagne.

Agenda Item No. 12: Manager’s Report.

a) Christmas Luncheon December 7™ - John reviewed with the board members their assigned
contributions to the Christmas lunch.

b) Audit Update - John advised that the audit was still being completed by Adair & Evans, and
that it was delayed a bit by the requirement to complete the Other Post Employment Benefits
Report.

c) Tulare County Revenue Estimations - John reviewed with the board correspondence dated
October 29, 2018, from the County of Tulare, Cass Cook, Auditor-Controller, that provided
the District with property tax revenue estimates and distribution dates.

d) Aircraft Sale Status - John advised that their was no new interest in the District aircraft so
he placed an add for the sale of the aircraft with Trade-A-Plane.




Page 3 of 3.

Agenda Item No. 12: Meeting Adjourned.
There being no further business to come before the board, upon a motion duly made by Robert Clark,
seconded by Chuck Mayer, and unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned at 1:50 p.m.

SECRETARY



Expenses 11/15/2018

6001
6001
6001
6001
6001
6004
6004
6008
6008
6008
6008
6011
6011
6012

7001
7005
7000
7010
7021
7021
7036
7036
7043
7066
7062
7081

7005
7021
7036
7036
7036
7066
7066
70686
7066
7066
7066
7066

Full Time Employees
John Avila
Michelle Dempsey
Andrew Conard
Amando Gonzalez
Quirino Valencia
CA Emp Dev Dept
Choice Builders
Charlie Pitigliano
Robert Clark
Pat Nunes
Charles Mayer
CalPERS {Employee)
CalPERS (Retirement)
Union Bank

Services & Supplies (2000)

Verizon Wireless

Verizon Wireless

Culiigan

CSDA

C.P. Phelps Inc

Battery Pro

Cline's Business Equipment

McCormick, Kabot, Jenner & Lew
SSJV Regional Continuing Ed Fund

City of Tulare

Union Bank Credit Card

UI, ETT, SDI & PIT

Monthly premium for employee Dental Vision & Life Insurance
Board Meeting 11/13/18

Board Meeting 11/13/18

Board Meeting 11/13/18

Board Meeting 11/13/18

Employee Additional deferred contribution

PERS Retirement contribution Empioyer & Employees
Federal Inc Tax., Employee/Employer Medicare & 35

Field Communications

Office Phones

Bottled Water

CSDA Membership Renewal
Vehicle fuel

New Battery for Truck #11

IT support/maintenance

Monthly maintenance contract - copier
Board Meeting 11/13/2018
Regional CEU Training 8 attendees
Land Rent

Water & Refuse Pickup Service

Att*Web - Faxline

Pilot - Fuel

HR Employment Law Newsletter

Unwired Broadband - Internet Monthly Service
Envelopes.com - Printed envelopes

Tenaya Lodgeing - SOVE Michelle Lodging

Market Buffeit - SOVE Michelle Meals

South Gate Brewing Co. - SOVE Michelle Meals
The Beer Hunter - CalPERS Conf. Michelle Meals
Indian Wells Golf Resort - CalPERS Conf. Michelle Meals
Renaissance Hotel - CalPERS Conf. Michelle Meals
TAP Publishing Co - TradeAPlane Ad/Pawnee

83.92
115.84

60.00
35.08
300.00

774.00
123.56

10.60
60.04
97.00
135.97
131.17
643.07
16.26
36.25
15.00
24,78
19.40
100.70

2,566.61
2,229.86
1,943.59
1,991.92
1,914.15
543.08
941.63
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
§25.00
2,041.04
3,439.64

199.76

23.25
4,348.00
877.18
118.99
95.08

300.00
280.00
897.56

1,290.24

26,966.58

Union
Check #s
EFTPS
E Debits
5563
5564
5565
5566
5567
EFTPS
5568
5569
5570
5571
5572
EFPTS
EFTPS
EFTPS

5573

5574
5575
5576
5577
5578

5579
5580
5581

5582



Expenses 11/30/2018

6001
6001
6001
6001
6001
6004
6004
6011
6011
6012

7001
7001
7001
7021
7021
7021
7024

7009
7009
7009
7036
7038
7036
7036
7036
7066
7066
7068
7066
7066
7066

7081
7081
7036

Full Time Employees
John Avila
Michelle Dempsey
Andrew Conard
Armando Gonzalez
Quirino Valencia
CA Emp Dev Dept
CalPERS (Health }
CalPERS (Retirement)
CalPERS {Employee)
Union Bank

Services & Supplies (2000)
Verizon
Yosemite Linen Supply
Praxair
Safety - Kleen
C. P. Phelps
Lowes
Morris Levin & Son
John Avila - Revolving Fund

Union Bank Charges & Credits

Ul, ETT, SDI & PIT

Monthly Health Premium

PERS Retirement contribution Employer & Employees
Employee Additional Deferred Contribution

Federal Inc Tax., Employee/Employer Medicare & SS

GPS System Monthly Charge {Sept)
Employee uniforms & related laundry service
Dry Ice - Surveillance

Wash Rack Clean-Out

Fuel For Vehicles

Paint & Supplies

Paint / Remodel

WalMart - Kitchen Supplies
WaiMari- Cleaning Supplies
WalMari- Board Meeting

USPS - Postage Stamps

Costco - Pictures for Fair
WalMart - Fair Supplies

Costeo - Office Supplies

WaiMart - Office Supplies
Quiznos - Lunch - OSHA Seminar
Donut Village- CEU Webinar Day
Little Ceasars Pizza - CEU Webinar Lunch
Donut Factory - Safety Meeting

In & Qut -Lunch - CalPers Conf.
Tulare Donuts - Safety Meelting

SC Edison
SoCal Gas

Union Bank - Positive Pay and monthly maintenance fees -

22.57
16.87
14.54
50.00
9.78
26.79
49.89
6.47
13.38
8.00
19.04
12.99
7.94
6.00

140.79
18.55
55.00

2,566.62
2229.86
1,943.60
1,991.83
1,914.16
543.08
12,507.75
2,041.04
§25.00
3,439.56

247.00
336.70
144.08
688.91
322.38
110.69
111.67

264.26

214.34

32,142.53

Union
Check #'s
EFTPS
E Debits
5583
5584
5585
5586
5587
EFTPS
EFTPS
EFTPS
EFPTS
EFTPS

5588
5589
5590
5591
5592
5593
5504

5595

Auto Pay



TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT
FY 18/19 Budget

November 30, 2018

Salaries & Employees Beneflts ( 1000 )
6001 Regular Salaries *
6004 Benefits
Health Insurance
EDD Unemployment Insurance 6.2% X 7,000 of employees pay
EDD Disability Insurance 1% X of employees salary
EDD Employment Training Tax rate 0%
Life Insurance
6005 Extra Help
6008 Directors Fees
6011 Retirement PERS
Classic members 7.2% X Gross Salary
New Public Employee Pension Reform Act {PEPRA)
members { 6.633% X Gross Pay )
6012 Social Security ( 7.65% of employee pay )
6015 Workers' Compensation Insurance

Services & Supplies ( 2000 )

7001 Agriculture

7005 Telecommunications

7008 Household Expense

7010 Insurance

7021 Maintenance of Equipment

7024 Maintenance - Bidg & Improvements
7027 Memberships

7036 Office Expense

7043 Professional & Special Expense
7059 Publications and Legal Notices

7061 Rents & Leases - Equipment

7062 Rent & Leases - Bidg & Improvements
7065 Small Tools & Instruments

7066 District Special Expense

7074 Transportation & Travel

7081 Utilities

Other Charges ( 3000 }
7407 Contributions to other Agencies
7425 Taxes & Assessments

Fixed Assets ( 8000-8300 )

Purchase of Surveillance Vehicle

Working Budget
*  Appropriation for Contingancies
Total Appropriations

** General Reserves
Reserve for Asphalt Removal & Replacement
Reserve for Emergency Invasive Aades outbreak
Reserve for Raplacment of Vehicles/Tablets
Total Budget
Tulare County Account # 778 Balance
Union Bank Account # 2740034408 Balancs

TMAD Current cash balance

* 15% of our Working Budget { Tulare County permits us to carry

15% of our working budget as Appropriafions for Contingencies )

** There is no requirement to fund General Reserves at any set amount

to be in compliance with the CA Health and Safety Code.

Payroll2018/FY1718 Budget Comparison.xls

FY17TH18
Appropriations Expenditures Expenditures Remalning
367,540.00 148,405.90 139,185.50 219,534.10
177,698.00 B6,741.95 68,541.67 110,956.05
5,099.00 437.82 1,709.61 4,661.18
5,486.00 2,107.38 811.90 3,378.62
1,260.00 504.95 1.082.65 755.05
120,644.00 62,331.69 60,917.62 58,212.31
7,200.00 2,500.00 2,200.00 4,700.00
26,656.00 17,541.70 20,731.74 9,114.30
37,788.00 16,121.40 5,508.88 21,666.60
23,100.00 - 368.39 23,100.00
772,771.00 316,692.79 301,057.96 456,078.21
494,276.00 83,324.21 92,859.88 410,951.79
2,502.00 607.12 530.99 1,894.88
5,292.00 625.68 568.60 4,666.32
33,000.00 5,308.49 - 27,691.51
107,000.00 27,269.82 21,783.76 79,730.18
17,055.00 5,985.55 582.66 11,069.45
14,198.00 9,790.00 13,200.17 4,408.00
8,412.00 3,662.27 3,643.02 4,749.73
11,369.00 6,250.00 7,180.00 5,109.00
206.00 - - 296.00
262.00 } - 262.00
12,216.00 3,870.00 3,870.00 8,346.00
2,297.00 - - 2,297.00
15,682.00 17,709.37 5,440.75 (2,027.37)
7,583.00 828.06 228.98 6,764.94
5,284.00 1,914.29 1,801.07 3,369.71
736,724.00 167,144.86 151,689.88 569,579.14
2,500.00 2,500.00
38,000.00 38,000.00
40,500.00 - - 40,500.00
25,000.00 25,157 .54 47,061.87
25,000.00 25,157.54 47,061.87 (157.54)
1,574,995.00 508,985.19 499,809.71 1.065,999.81
236,249.00 236,249.00
1,811,244.00 508,995.19 499,809.71 1,302,248.81
5,384,500.00 5,384,500.00
125,000.00 125,000.00
250,000.00 250,000.00
215,000.00 215,000.00
7,785,744.00 7,785,744.00
5,097,758.27
137,899.34
5,235,757.61



s[X"pieogsebesnweyn:s

_omm.mm 862'Le  |268'ZL [9ve'8L  [2Z0'8L [994'6Z [001'6Z [SS9'6Z[BEE'EZ [OLSOE  |925°'BL |STVIOL
[oos'tL [visZL  1oL'e [68079 108y zez'e [159's  |eez'o oor't [eoLL 00Z oy

vEL'LL [¥PBL'8L  [1SL'LL [2622L  [SI2'ElL  [vE6'ZZ |6vvOZ [OLP'EC|8C6 8L |2Sc6C  |9Ze'8L lONnouo|
8002 |600Z 0L0Z  [LLOZ ZLozZ g0z [rr0z  [sL0z [9woz [0z 2102

SHVIA 0l 1SVd SA A3LVIYL STAOV

000°¢SL | 6P6°0 | €8E'C | ZvZ0 | ¥PSISE | 000°0ZC | 000°0LY | OLL'O | OSP'EZL | Z0S°8L |P20' 1991 [EEG2Z8Z] 160 | 6208 | 28 b | 15991 | 065'¢ | 800°0 | 62} | :SIVLOL
d3a
9100 6010 8900 §2'0 62°'G L29'ST  |122°0 200 6000 AON
¥10'0 €€L0 0059 cie’0  [S21°901 |S1L8°Z0E [SEE0 (9650 LALLM SLE0 geLo 120
682°0 880°0 0o0'or 828'0l |022'S0E |Z00°8LY {000 |8b2'9 [9S9°0 [00S'E |oMpL €010 d3$
SSe'0 |000°) 00008 SO0ELE |SI6'GLS |SPE'D (681} SE0'8  {S6E°L 1510 onv
9€1’0  |062°0 9110 00008 000002 (SLO°O L1V |099°SkE  |€LL98S (2110 oLe't  |S6L0 1ST0 nr
00  |E60°} 95071 000021 |00D'06 £20°0 VSL'LLL  [BEL 9LV 006t |0SF'O 90e’0 NOr
ev00 ¢48°061 00008 ooge 8687192 |LES Lvb orso PLEQ AV
000°sS1 | S00°0 €5e'591 000'or 06SELL G696l [0£0'69 0LZee 6.2°0 udv
0s2'Sy (1820 SLOSL {8000 |8LLO v
g4
§9 a8 §¢5 paeng LuX [11°5] 2 o =14 o Qv Ho HVYNMAL Zi+y  |43amod 13ana dSmM TV
IVEOLIIA|ANIHSNS |TANQNAL | eup HUYINIVN | ¥YINLYN | ¥VINLYN 1(.5._.42 TOHINOH | V1730 | uvad'od (NE-] ASINCIHE DYEVNOY| 13and | vNOV | QISOLTY [dAISOLTY |3nDINOVY 810z
JOVSN d31L¥0d3N TVYIINIHD ANI-¥VIA




six'abesnwayo:o

oLe'se 09562 |96Z°ILE zs8'/1 oregl zeo'sl 99l'62 00L'8Z |5%9'62 [8ee‘ez 9150 [sSTViOL
g9z'6L (991l [piSZL  [10L'9  [680%9 1087 ze2'9 169's  [6£2'9 [00P T | €91 | wiv
zyo'oz P6.L°LL va.'8l 1S2°LL JL-TA AN sie'cl v£6'22 6vF'0C |9l¥'€Z [8E6'QL TSE'6Z |ONNOYUO 4
1002 8002 6002 (1] X474 L1L0ZC Zi0e gL0c 102 G102 |910C L10Z
| SHVIA 01 1SVd SA A3 LVIML STNIV .
i _ _
000'9¢ S0 LWw0Z | 2698'LL 48270 000'Y 0.L0°0 yoL0c0e |LS9'EESE| LOL'0 |8E6°Zy | BES'CHE | S¥8's | 0SE€'y IViOL
1000 S00°0 23a
0060 LS8P 1900 LLO0 AON
¢l gL00 208652 6L’ i¥r |S20°0 S109 |819C¢E 1820 120
000'cE (26270 FAW RS ZeL0 00S°¢ FAA 1) 1.8668 |6100 SLLIC |8rCED 9e0°0 9e0 d3s
0.00 08L'¢ 12 AL €200 0£0°0 LEG PFE 96C'¥E9 CECtr |e9%'ly LEQ'Q 6€S°0 onv
000°E 8.1'0 Gl¥'eec L85°L0S 005l |ivE'LY 9460 mne
006°0 2610 6S0°0 929'99¢ GEE'OL9 |LP0°0 €80°C |L08'LY 000°) viL0 NAr
88¥'0L |S60°0 00S° | LSS0k 6..°€0S5 (1000 06€'0 |0L8'LY S80°0 LL6°0 AV
S60°0 PO O L S€6'9/1L (1000 £8g'6s 2990 dqdY
Lavr'icl 8688 €000 86879 189% | PELO 4V
g34d
) 98 g2s 1aX GET 10 o3 110 UYNYAL | ei+v | 13N | dsm v
OVEOLO3A| ANIASNS | TANOYNAd | ¥VINLYN | ¥INLVN | TOMINOM [N33uou3A3 | uvasooo2 | ua | 1swoia | vnov | aisolTv |aisorty |anomevl ioe
”ﬁ _ , | | ! | _

| 39VSN 431304 TVIINIHO ANI-HVIA |




s|x-abesnwayo:n

ole'ee  [o9s'6c  [e6eZle [2s8'LL  |ove'sl [ezo'8L [99L°BZ  |0OL'62 |SGO'6Z  |8ee€z  |STVLIOL
89261 90,11 |piSZL [L0L9  [6809 |Z08F  |2ec© 159’8 [6ec9  |oov¥ v
Zvo'oe  |veL'ZL  [¥BL'8L [1SLLL [ZS22h [Sleel  |veeez  |6vv 0z |olb'eZz |8S6'8F  KINNONS
1002 800Z 6002 [0L0Z LW0Z 2102 |10z vl0Z  |[GL0z  |9t0Z
$3Y3A 6 1SVd SA QILVI¥) STAOY
0£Z 059 610°CE 96 000Z | 20M0 | SZSCILEZ |€2F9Z0E| €650 | b89°S 69Z°0Z | €E€0L | 9¥6L | €6L¥ [SIVIOL
0000%  |82€Z |0Z00 oz¥ 0 AON
02€'SY 0069 oLt | 0ES'PLZ |86V ZbE 2S00 1820 I710 120
091501 8120 V00 [SI9¥SZ  |£8606S 169 |8ev0  |0sg'L  |€0Z0 | 9040 43s
06} 78 089'L 000C [GS00 [198'8lz [¢6V 18S |LPLO  |189°0 8LEL  |999F  |980°0 | tZg0 NV
099°1.0L 6119 |GEL} 89€'69¢ |L/SOVS |Zv00 |Zlee 6€¥0L |ZLLF  |9L00 |2650 anr
oLL P8 v16'12€ |60%'22S |€200 SpZ 0 NOr
009'€8 lb¥'S2S  |vEV'YEE |SS00 5100 9/¥°0 AVIN
05178 00L'Z€L  |699°OF) 2580 WOl |ppL0 ddv
0v0'Z9 989°L/1 |€£0°G [18v0 T
010 g3d
dSM SO me Aeidgdoin 23¢ 1o JS Jewnjel (A% 4 ATNTIANY 13na 01401 1Y
X3T0LD23A OVHOLO3A | INONINAd |INONIHAC | MY INLYN | ¥v3gF020D 119 1S1INOIS vynov vYnov TNANY alsoLTv [INDINOY aloe

d0VSN 3130d3y TVIINIHO ANI-HVIA




/— California Arbovirus Surveillance Bulletin #34 \
Week 48 Friday, November 30, 2018

@A

Weekly Update

Humans

West Nile virus

A total of 7 human cases of West Nile virus (WNV) illness were reported this week from 3 counties: Fresno (5), Kem (1),
and Tulare (1). In 2018, a total of 189 human WNV cases have been reported from 31 counties. Of the 189 case patients,
133 (70%) had neuroinvasive illness and 8 (4.4%) fatalities have been reported. The median age of the individuals is 60
years (range: 1— 91 years) and 121 (64%) are male. Dates of symptom onset ranged from May 6 — October 28. In addition
to the 182 cases, 21 asymptomatic infections have been reported from Butte (5), Contra Costa (2), Fresno (1), Los
Angeles (4), Orange (2), Riverside (1), Sacramento (1), San Joaquin (1), Stanislaus (3), and Yolo (1) countics. At this
time last year, 489 human WNYV cases had been reported from 26 counties.

St. Louis encephalitis virug
No new cases were reported this week. In 2018, one human case of St. Louis encephalitis virus (SLEV) disease has been
reported from Los Angeles County. At this time last year, one human SLEV case had been reported from one county.

Dead Birds
One WNV positive dead bird was reported from Santa Clara County this week. In 2018, a total of 498 WNV positive dead
birds have been reported from 21 counties. At this time last year, 505 WNV positive dead birds had been reported from 39

counties.

Mosquito Pools

West Nile virus

A tota] of 3 WNV positive mosquito pools were reported this week from Los Angeles County. In 2018, 1,963 mosquito
pools have tested positive for WNV from 29 counties. At this time last year, 3,370 WNV positive mosquito pools had

been reported from 26 counties.

St. Louis encephalitis virus
No SLEV positive mosquito pools were reported this week. In 2018, 387 SLEV positive mosquito pools have been

reported from 8 counties: Fresno (56), Imperial (3), Kern (65), Kings (30), Los Angeles (1), Madera (14), Riverside (56),
and Tulare (162). At this time last year, 179 SLEV positive mosquito pools had been reported from 14 counties.

Sentinel Chickens

West Nile virus

A total of 2 WNV seroconversions were reported this week from Los Angeles County. In 2018, 163 WNV positive
chickens have been reported from 16 counties. At this time last year, 305 WNV positive chickens had been reported from

18 counties.

St. Louis encephalitis virus
No SLEV seroconversions were reported this week. In 2018, one sentinel chicken has tested positive for SLEV from

Merced County. At this time last year, 9 SLEV positive chickens had been reported from 3 counties.




California Arbovirus Surveillance Bulletin #34
Week 48 Friday, November 30, 2018

2017 & 2018 YTD We Nile Virs Coriparisons
2017 2018
Total # Dead B Reparts 1565 7,980
# Positive Counties 47 41

man Cases 489 189
# Positive Dead Birds / # Tested 505 /2,000 498/2,139
i Posite Hosauio Poos [ 7 Tested | BaT0IA4316 | 1963 02
# Seroconversions / # Tested 305/ 11,029 163/ 10,162

mmvmﬁvi& wMﬁt nﬁidﬁiﬁg_ érm

B s u- = S8 R o e

13 '
IR 1:_’ A SRR

SR LA ey e

‘r-.lln

-@uwﬁ?‘k}:;ﬁg ) l‘z:’i .a.'*f..;f; 3’3‘ L %’ E‘J" !

1
111\"3.!"-“&?4-!- "'#"ﬂ*:' 5

1 e
L’ff@ ST 1 AR

TG

AR

‘r\’li‘"l ‘
SR 3k

g

S N T

2
e A AT

i San Joaqum .
i San Maten 71

| _Santa Clara

. Santa Cruz &
| Shasta L 1 = ___1
%3 Solano ! 3’&.&5"‘!91\‘”",

Sonorna

Y Rt S T-F Sy 7-'*-;,\:--:‘. AL ot Rl
- R AT LA AT e




Surveillance Trapping 2018

POOLS WNV + | SLEV+
MONTH |# TRAPS| SUBMITTED | POOLS { POOLS LOCATIONS OF POSITIVE POOLS
APRIL 120
MAY 513
JUN 786 68 2 6 Plainview (2}, South Visalia (5), Tulare (1)
JUL 825 49 3 11 South Visalia (5), Tulare (3)(6)
AUG 823 28 1 7 Tulare (1)(7)
SEP 327
OCT 125
NOV 106
DEC 25
Totals 3650 145 6 24
TRAPS
Gravid cOz BG Ovi Total Traps Y.T.D.
April 87 3 20 10 120 120
May 428 31 24 30 513 633
June 490 65 21 210 786 1419
July 527 24 24 250 825 2244
August 477 23 23 300 823 3067
September 63 26 28 210 327 3394
October 42 23 680 125 3519
November 24 22 60 106 3625
December 5 20 25 3650
2138 172 190 1150 3650
VIRUS
Human
WNV + WNV+ SLEV+ Zika+ Denge+
April
May
June 2 6
July 3 11
August 1 1 7
September
October
November
December
6 1 24 0 0




2018 WNV +

Date Collected Pool# TRS Address City Species Collected  #inPool CT Value
1 6/29 52 20-26-34 19546 Aider Rd Plainview Cx. quinquefasciatus 50 B
2 6/29 _55 20-26-35 19269 Rd 2(& Plainview Cx. quinquefﬂus 50 2
-3- 7/31 104 20-24-09 o 211 Yellowstone Tulare_ Cx. quinquefasciatus 50 o
4 7/31 112 20-24-01 1933 Harvard Ave Tulare Cx. quinquefasciatus 39
5 7/31 116 _20-25-18 15?6 Nelder Grove Tulare 2( quinquefasciatus 40 3
—6. 8/16 'i?.z 20-24-02 _627 N Dickran_Dlr- Tulare_ Cx. quinquefasciatl.; 38 1
6
2018 SLEV +
1 6/20 15  20-24-07 553 N Highland Tulare  Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
2 6/26 31 19-24-07 631 W. Loyola Visalia Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
3 6/26 32  19-2407 834 W James Visalia  Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
4 6/26 33 19-24-07 917 W. Belmont Visalia Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
5 6/26 38 19-24-08 4150 S Garden Visalia Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
6 6/26_ 40 19-24-08 4146 S Locust Visalia  Cx. quinquefasciatus 50 ._6.
7 7/5 76 20-24-12 1512 Sequoia Ave Tulare Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
8 7/18 81 20-24-13 1830 Cabriilo Tulare Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
9 7/18 85  20-24-07 553 N Highland Tulare Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
10 7/18 88 19-25-07 953 W Reese Visalia Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
11 7/18 90 19-25-08 3943 S Watson Visalia Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
12 7/18 92 20-24-01 1135 Jamestown St Tulare Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
13 7/18 98 19-24-36 2163 Lacovetti Ave Tulare Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
14 7/18 99 19-25-07 729 W Russle Ave Visalia Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
15 7/18 100 19-25-08 3933 S Encina St Visalia Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
16 7/18 101 19-24-12  westlake Village(Midvalley) Visalia Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
17 7/31 110 1914—36 1573 Moteus Ct Tulare Cx. quin_quefasciatus _S(IJ E
18 8/3 123 20-24-02 848 N Arbor Tulare Cx. quinquefasciatus 38
19 8/3 126 20-25-18 2585 Tecopa Ave Tulare Cx. quinquefasciatus 43
20 8/8 127 19-24-36 1829 Rothschild Tulare Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
21 8/14 131 20-24-01 299 W Lone St Tulare Cx. quinquefasciatus 38
22 8/14 134 20-24-09 2053 W Somora Ave Tulare Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
23 8/14 135 20-24-10 825 W Elm Ave Tulare Cx. quinquefasciatus 50
24 8/16 141 20-24-01 1597 E Kaweah Ave Tulare Cx. quinquefasciatus 27 7
24
2018 Aedes agypti Detection ot # collected
Sent to State for
7/13-9/25 20-24-11 Testing Tulare Aedes aegypti 48
Sento to Anton Cornel
for testing Tulare Aedes aegypti 33 81
10/1-11/2 19-24-35 Collected Tulare Aedes aegypti 2
83
L T 5 T
Tulare 4 14 i
Visalia 10 .
sSRERE Sorounding 2 !

e



2018/2017 TRAPPING COMPARISON

TRAPS SET BETWEEN APRIL AND NOVEMBER

CO2 Traps
Gravid Traps
B G Traps
Ovi Cups
Total Traps

POOLS SENT FOR TESTING
POOLS TESTED WNV+

LOCATIONS OF WNV+:
POOLS TESTED SLEV+

CALIFORNIA Virus Activity

WNV+ Human Cases (deaths)
The median age of individuals
% are male

TULARE COUNTY:
Human Cases (Includes Tulare MAD & Delta Vector)

Mosquito Pools WNV+
SLEV +

Dead Birds WNV+

Sentinel Chickens WNV+

SLEV +

2018 2017
172 222
2138 451
190 244
1150 199
3650 1116
145 236
6 46
6 46
24 3
189 (8) 489 (28)
60 (1-92yrs) 61 (4-96yrs)
64% 65%
8 12
1,963 3,370
387 179
498 505
163 305
1 9




| I.-'"

s

o

e

-

NATIOMNAL AGRICULTURAL AVIATION ﬁii;éiﬁﬁ.?'ﬂN £

”~

N9EE0R 1674 P4 25,2350 Faynes. This Prstns

1_1r- g ....nr, P TIEf F'a ~r|=r I& 1 it

¥ l\rl':" -.|r|- = || -'1f.'|l I||| r'nl
d-mpar &1 2 bRsialed 5l
e a Lybamrs] F'w'lrr',-'
I"l'.frl‘d I rﬁ‘-|:IEII'.'!EE FaiablEasto condilion
SA0k (214 1R4-1A58:
Fhisfosispecs Madlefittesascom

HOW EXCLUSIVE

It ficirn i the Warkhorss D?J’ﬁ. GMELY
RANCHER Airgrall. Desgnad for Famy and
Rareh Work and Persoral Crop Dusting/Seed
g We-baild tosul yourstyleand needs
Save youlime and maney, It's Extremely Fun
ti Fly! v PitmanAircomy (530) 945-1840
Light Spori#iroraft Mo Medical Requirad

NESEE 2011 Radial Rockel TDU Buill By Dneg
Of The Best- 325 TTSN M-T4PF 400 HP
Engiie, & MF Prop, Garmm GNG 4300,

GNS 396, GIMA 340 GTX-327, Gl Filter. Gl

Stavengs 3ystem, infake Drains, Sniaker
Custom Leather Interor $185.000 Call

Pele (573)934-1023, Aghirnc@amai com

LA RN S en 2R Ph "-I IIn Ao
FELans Fus Pume Cremal) i3 a0 Ann i
S Sk B SRS Hing Innes Smer Rt Gt
Renar Howe! Sictorn [HANPinp (Ha k- Siaps
I". el Equip Satioc G400 Hidialicd
naliar Load Hasg ub Iz Enfm Srrn
b ,_\_1|'|I i

HE }US gl Betliog II:1F'.!. b G -Rlades, uler L e yH
I"r-'r'l'.= D Wana Ring Gl He ..r.CI""UI'J .JI'|3|IL--r

iy '%L-f L._|.| n"sl.Ll,lI*- Fast blad
E ""ISF-.E I'-‘.-1—||'1 TEELT, FMAST08
'-"'I;

1966 Piper 235 Pawnsea. 5370 Hours Total
Tme, 94 Hours Since Overhaul Las
Annual Apnl 2018, Excellent Condimon,
lWays Hangared, Satloc GRS, New Fabnc
I 1996, 24V Sysiem Loeated: Tuiare, CA
SI0.000 0B Calli dohn {553) 686-6628
7-3 pm PST

hﬁé:..ﬂ!fj.é. .

1981 AT-301B, 350 Ga- BUDIII Hours Total
Time 900 Hours:Engine; Covington
IRAN @ 500 Eng. Tall Tail. New WWings,
New Spray: System, SATLOC I'miin
Heno, Call Me to meel up for detals
SBOK, Gayn Morse (5049) 220-4338.

Find many more Ag Aircraft in

Trade-A-Plane and non
Trade-A-Plane.com!




Aedes aegypti and Aedes albopictus Mosquitoes in California
Detection Sites by County/City

Updated November 2, 2018

@® Aedes aegypti

Counties with

Aedes aegypti only:
Fresno, Imperial, Kings,
Madera, Riverside, Merced,
Tulare

Both Aedes aegypti and
Aedes albopictus:

Kern, Los Angeles, Orange,
San Bernardino, San Diego

San Bernardino

See pages 2 and 3 for Aedes
M detections by city or
census-designated place in
each county.




¢ saoe|d pajeudisag-snsua) pajesodioouiun,
$99M UN0J SNOIABID BY1 UIYUM UOIIIRIDP MBN 4

J811UYM

BUIACD 1S9
nujepm

JUDUIA

EpuljeA

Anp apdwa
421U Yinog
*{°l4gqED UEeS Ylnos
euapeseq yinog
91UOIA |3 Yinos
3ipey eldls
sduuids a4 ejuesg
oulel ueg
[2lqen ues
sewliq ues
pesawsasoy
BUOWIO

BJDAIY 021d
euapesed

yled Asuajuoln
Oj|aqa1uoy
BIAOJUOIA
sa|aduy soq
yoeag suoi
DUJBA B

ajuand e

BPEIIIN BT
S1y3iaH eageH e
a3plLut|4 epeye) e
9|epUIMI|
«SIU81I9H epuaiey
BIOpUI|D
9|EPUBID

UON |3
x|9HQgeD ues jse]
«2uapesed 1se3
apeng

BUIAOD

jJuowsaue|d
Anrsnpuj jo Aun
s

JB0 J3uEY)
jueqing
Aingpeag

Jed ulmpleg
esnzy

+SIY31aH opedoay
BIpEIY
xEUIpelY
eiqueyly

+|00IQMO][IM
J2UYym

A3jlep aiuang 1sam
POOMA||OH 1S3M
s+ JUOWISIAN
gdouUeLlo]

A sjdwsy
»191IYM yinos
+S|I!H SSO[ ues yynog
»[2qED UES YInos
euapesed yinos
31eD Yyinos

3IUOA |3 YInosg
[I'H [eusts

sduiids a4 ejueg
Bllief) ejues
CULIEIA UES
[Plqes; ues
opueuta ues
*SIYS19H puemoy
peawasoy
BUOWO(

s9|e3uy S0

BIBAIY 021
euapesed
junowe.ueq
A|eMION

Jled Aasajuop
O|[=gajuciy
BIACJUOIA]
poomAep
poomuin

sa]938uy soq

yoeag duo
§BHWO

?luang el

BPEJIA &1
gid1seouen
poomaye
S1y8iaH eiqeH el
«9S01IUOIAI-RIUDISBID
e

sPooMma(8uj

jded uojdununy
§Yoeaqg eSowIaH
suapJen uellemeH
+51Y819H epuaeH

2(epuald
*Weyein-asuaio|4
UOW |7
x|9MQED UES }se]
«52|23uy so7 ise3
Adumoq

Jeg puowe|q
A1) Jaan)
Ayepn)
suordwo)
ERIEITH T (o)
uowlse)
SOMIID)

uosie)

jueqing

SIIH Al4aneg
suapses (o9
damoyjjj|2g

l1eg

+SIYS1aH opedoay
elsauy

elpealy
*xEUIpely
elqueyly

sn)aidoqo sapay pue 3dABap sapay



€

s90e|d paleudisag-snsua) pajelodiodulug,

$}99M IN0J SNOIABIA Y3 UIYIM UOI}IDIIP MBN 4

euy ejues
28uelQ

yaeag HodmoanN
O[3IA UOISSIIA
SojlWe|y so
eiqeH e

yoeag uojsdujjuny
9A0.J5) UspJRD
Jyied euang
wiayeuy

Epull eqJoj
j4ed BlIA
unRsny|

(panupuod)
?8uelp

uojuels
yoeag |eas
eUY ejues

oueuside) uenf ueg

UIWI|) ues
eljuade|d
98uelp

*UISNL YLION
yoeag HodmapN
ofaIA uoIssiN
158104 ayeq
ewjed e
elqeH e

AUIAY|

2A0I0) UdpJien
uoMa|n4
A3jjea uieauno4
ssaudAn

ESaN B1S0D)
jied euang
ealg

wiayeuy
adueup

padsiay
soueg so1

ERYETIY

*SI|IH Buljjoy
+poOMY B
£9|EpSyIed

«SOYoURY BJI3pR
£SOV BIIPR
eJapen

«BUIA €]
Blliyamoy)

CIET TN

3100Wa
plojuey
UeJ02.I0)
s3uny

UIAIY
pueleqon
ouejsq
Mojjimuoiing
PIsysiaxeg
UIARY

ula)

LUDABLISIUIM
puepowlsap
W.CTEETy
|eaduw
3|l!AYOH
+1293H
0Jjua) |3
oo1x9|ed
euledies
Asmelg
»9PEIpuUy
leraduwg

snyardoqo sapay pue ;3dABan sapay

«AN[[Inbuel]
ew|as
Jo8ueg

5+ 2[EPIDALY
As|pasy
g+AHD UIsiey
JaiJed
§@A0D 38uelp
Bjopuay
xuole
3ings8ury
uewa)y
geUBL
ousal4
19|mo
ysneqaui4
Luoise3
s+/3Y [2Q
s«543yinie)
SINO|D
ousa.4



14 saoe|d pajeusisag-snsua) pajesodioouiun,
S99M IO} SNOIASId BY3 UIYUM UORDIRIBP MIN ,

08a1q uesg

peqgsje)
*SU3PJED I3JUIM *xEISIA I |BA
BISIA JIEPIUON ojuper ues
91831 puejdn SpISIaAY
+A3IleA Bulads edieony 23eJ(|\ oyouey

aajues : :

o8alq ues ouipJeusag ues Sidiad
£08310 ues oyouey ojery ssunds wied
Aemog spue|pay Hasaqg wjed
dpisues00 seSuowean) oyouey 02.10N
Aud euonen oueuQ A9jjep oualopy

9A0JID UOWST
Les0uq €] Jiepiuo «BIBN
sONB[POOM ESIIA €7 gxOUOJUSN BUIND €
Bl|esIA +9pIsSaye] BpuI] BWOT olpuy|
aJejny Yoesg [eladw) puejysiH S|[@M uelpuj
gxEUBYNS SRIPUOASS 9JBell3] pueln J2WaH
#1500 uole3 13 BUBIUO ajeAlse]

g+ 20l ueA| OpeU0JO)
§+UBYSOD eIsIA BINYD =S +19WSH 3563
B|IAsIswley  ,XI|9H JUNOW-CIQ 2Q Bse) S{lIH oulyd Buoio)
1919x3 «eluolsog oulyd eljayaeo)
eqnuig «Eluog LU018uiwoo|g A |eapayien
ale|ny 08aiq ues oujpieusag ueg apisianly

smtdoqo sapay pue 13dABan sapay



